MIDWESTERN ELECTRIC, INC.

1620 E. Chicago Avenue, East Chicago, Indiana 46312
Phone: 219-397-4444 - Fax: 219-397-8888

August 21, 2024,

Mr. Chris Spolnik
Superintendant Public Works
Town of Munster

1005 Ridge Rd.

Munster, IN 46321

Sent via email; cspolnik@munster.org

Re: Traffic Signal Damage - Calumet Avenue and Fisher Street August [, 2024.

Dear Mr. Spolnik,

On August 1st 2024 we responded to a call from Munster PD that a traffic signal pole and traffic control cabinet on the
southwest side of the intersection Calumet Avenue and Fisher Street was struck in an automoblie accident. Both were
destroyed.

We installed a temporary traffic signal that day.

We will be invoicing $8,190.00 for the emergency response.

The cost to replace the damaged signal equipment and return the intersection to its original condition is shown below:
1 Rental and removal of temporary signal equipment. $8,800.00 (6 month rental)

1 Combination Traffic Signal. $79,800.00

3 Traffic signals, Opticom beacon and Emitter §7,300.00

1 Camera Modem and converter $4,200.00

1 Traffic Signal Controller & Cabinet equipment $21,050.00

1 Battery Back up System $8,800.00

1 Fiber optic cable repair $4,700.00

Traffic Control. $2,800.00

Sub Total $77,450.00

Total $77,450.00 + $8,190.00 = $85,650.00

Respectfully submitted,
Raymond Russell

General Manager
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